



Mike Oliver

PROFILE

A successful senior manager with over 40 years of experience in heavy industry. A positive thinking individual who recognises the importance of a team effort with clear focus on the needs of the business. Has the ability to formulate effective strategies consistent with the business needs of an organisation. Knows how to deal with complex situations and achieves change with both perseverance and flexibility.

EDUCATIONAL & PERSONAL

Date of Birth: 17 October 1946

Qualifications: HNC Electrical & Electronic Engineering
HNC Endorsement year: - Electricity Supply (Distinction) & Electrical Plant. City & Guilds Full Technological Certificate with Part Three Industrial Control Systems (Distinction) & Industrial Electronics (Credit).
Ashridge 1 month Advanced Management Programme, Coverdale Directors Course
Systematic Approach to Training. Root Cause Analysis.
Various Technical Courses: - Safety, High Voltage Safety Systems, Mines & Quarries Regulations.

Languages: English, Spanish – Basic

Professional Experience Resume

2006 - Present INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT

Management Consultant to the Cement Industry

1998 TO 2003 WORKS MANAGER, NORTHFLEET WORKS

- Annual production of 1.3MT of cement.

- Production budget £40M.
- Staffing 187 own, 70 contractors.
- Responsible for all site operations on three industrial sites.

1993 TO 1998 WORKS MANAGER, DUNBAR WORKS

- Responsible for all site operations of this modern dry process factory producing 1 MT per annum.
- Staffing 210, Production budget £25M.

1990 TO 1993 WORKS MANAGER, COOKSTOWN WORKS

- Responsible for all site operations on a factory producing 0.4 MT/ annum. Staffing 100. Production budget £8M.

1988 TO 1990 PRODUCTION MANAGER, NORTHFLEET WORKS.

- Responsible for producing 2MT cement per year
- Staffing 100. Budget £15M.

PREVIOUS ROLES

Chief Electrical Engineer - Northfleet	1984 TO 1988
Chief Electrical Engineer, Sharjah. U.A.E.	1982 TO 1984
Training and Development Manager	1980 TO 1982
Chief Electrical Engineer, Ashaka, Nigeria	1977 TO 1980
Chief Electrical Engineer, Cambridge	1974 TO 1977.